
From: Bacani, Paul D CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Paul.D.Bacani@usace.army.mil> 

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 3:57:23 PM 

To: Joe Bayne <joe.bayne@cmimgmt.com>; Steve Miller <steve.miller@cmimgmt.com>; Vanessa 

Fernandez <vanessa.fernandez@cmimgmt.com> 

Cc: Bowling, Mark J CW3 USARMY 99 RD (USA) <mark.j.bowling4.mil@mail.mil>; Linn, Ryan G CIV 

USARMY 99 RSC (US) <ryan.g.linn.civ@mail.mil> 

Subject: RE: 99th FIS R2 IDIQ APPROVAL - FAC ID NY023 - IDIQ CSS 19819 - CMI WO 4708 - 

NOTICE TO PROCEED  

  

Joe.  The contracting officer has approved the following additional work to proceed: 

 

Site NY023 

CSS # 19819 

CMI WO # 4708 

Asset # NA 

 

Scope: Repair and replace the existing electrical wiring in the arms vault which was run incorrectly 

and shall be upgraded in accordance with applicable safety standards and the national electrical 

code. 

 

Labor Cost                   $20,500.00 

Equipment cost is    $5,500.00 

Total Cost                    $26,000.00 

 

VR 

 

Paul D. Bacani, AIA, BOCA, RCS 

Project Engineer 

Contracting Officer Representative 

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS-PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT Construction Branch Central NJ 

Resident Engineer Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

Tel: (609) 562-2925 

Mobile: (609) 508-0037 

E-Mail: paul.d.bacani@usace.army.mil 

 


